
From: Loomis, Pamela C
Sent: 3/15/2012 4:33:47 PM
To: joan.dahlgren@cpuc.ca.gov (joan.dahlgren@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: RSVP to All Party Meeting in A. 10-11-002

This note is to inform you that I and my clients listed below will be attending and speaking:

Gunter Ziegenbalg, President 
SVTC Solar 
(408) 240-7000 
qunter.ziegenbalq@svtc.com

Bryan Wang, Treasurer 
SVTC
(408) 240-7057
brvan.wanq@svtc.com

My contact information is in my signature block below.

I am also aware that the Director of the federal Department of Energy's SunShot Inititative, 
Ramamoorthy Ramesh, plans to attend and speak. The phone number for the SunShot Inititiative 
office is 202-287-1473. His email address is ramamoorthv.ramesh@ee.doe.qov.

Pamela C. Loomis
Senior Policy Advisor 
NOSSAMAN LLP 
915 L Street, Suite 1000 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
ploomis@nossaman .com 
T 916.442.8888 F 916.442.0382 
D 916.930.7738 M 916.662.1011

SUBSCRIBE TO E-ALERTS
nossa man.com

PLEASE NOTE: The information in this e-mail message is confidential. It may also be attorney-client 
privileged and/or protected from disclosure as attorney work product. If you have received this e-mail 
message in error or are not the intended recipient, you may not use, copy, nor disclose to anyone this 
message or any information contained in it. Please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete the 
message. Thank you.
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